
From: Jeanene Woodruff
To: Eddie Gordon
Cc: Brian Canada; Lawrence Bunting; Mark Swatzell; Chad Augustin
Subject: ARAP #NR1608.2872
Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 12:45:00 PM
Attachments: NR1608.2872TerminationRequest.pdf
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Importance: High

Eddie – I received a Termination Request for #NR1608.2872 on 4/21/2017.  Please review the
request to make sure that the permitted project has been completed and terminate the permit.  If
not, the termination request should be denied.  Also, if it should be terminated and it isn’t done,
they will be sent to collections for non-payment of yearly maintenance fees which will included
interest and penalties.  I have uploaded the request to waterlog and included it as an attachment.
 
Thanks!

Jeanene Woodruff
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
Office:  615-532-0645
Email:  Jeanene.Woodruff@tn.gov
TDEC Dataviewer:  http://environment-online.tn.gov:8080/pls/enf_reports/f?p=9034:34001:0:::::
  Please tell us how you think we’re doing by completing this survey: TDEC Customer Satisfaction Survey
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